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Outrageous attacks by the wireless industry! Please support Dr. Maryanne Demasi so that EMF truth 

will not be censored and silenced by the wireless industry! Add your comments. Thank you! 

Please take a moment to go on the Media Watch website. Scroll down to the 

comments section, and tell them what you think: 

http://www.abc.net.au/mediawatch/transcripts/s4411611.htm 

From: Take Back Your Power [mailto:info@takebackyourpower.net]  

Sent: 25 February 2016 03:50 

Subject: Industry lobbyists target Dr. Maryanne Demasi (here's how to help) 

Hi, 

On Saturday, I sent you a link to watch "WI-FRIED?" on ABC Austrialia. It was an excellent, 

courageous investigation of risk from EMF and wireless radiation. The bad news? The 

show's producer Dr. Maryanne Demasi has been attacked by industry lobbyists. And the 

situation has escalated since her Huff Post rebuttal. 

The wireless industry has now teamed up with show "Media Watch" in what appears to be 

an organized attempt to suppress the truth and get her fired. 

She is going up against a huge industry who is very financially motivated. And she needs our 

support. 

Please take a moment to post your comment here, stating your support of WI-FRIED?, and 

telling "Media Watch" what you think about their collaboration with lobbyists and 

suppression of science. 

Dr. Demasi told one of her supporters: 

"I've had to engage two lawyers today, an employment lawyer and a defamation 

lawyer. Unfortunately, the ABC won't be providing me with any legal help so I've 

[sought] my own. I hope they can do something to dampen the story on Media Watch.” 

Please take a moment to go on the Media Watch website. Scroll down to the 

comments section, and tell them what you think: 

http://www.abc.net.au/mediawatch/transcripts/s4411611.htm 

And tweet your support to Dr. Demasi @MaryanneDemasi 

Let us see clearly through the illusion of industry rhetoric, lies and propaganda. And let's 

turn up the volume of truth. 

Onward, 

Josh del Sol 

PS. Feel free to include a link or two in your comment. Here are 20 great resources that 

clearly demonstrate harm: 



1) 34 Scientific Studies Showing Adverse Health Effects From Wi-Fi: 

http://wifiinschools.org.uk/30.html 

2) Several thousand studies that indicate a biological effect and/or harm: 

http://www.powerwatch.org.uk/science/studies.asp 

http://www.justproveit.net/studies 

http://www.emf-portal.de 

http://stopsmartmeters.org.uk/resources/resources-scientific-studies-into-the-health-

effects-of-emr/ 

3) Radiofrequency science charts to visually compare studies, radiation intensities and 

biological effects: 

http://www.bioinitiative.org/rf-color-charts/ 

4) Apple manual states to keep your iPhone away from your body at all times: 

http://www.newsweek.com/iphone-6-bendgate-apple-says-your-iphone-shouldnt-go-your-

pocket-avoid-273313 

5) Study: Mobile phones are cooking men's sperm: 

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/health/news/12167957/Mobile-phones-are-cooking-

mens-sperm.html 

6) Brain surgeon Dr Charlie Teo warns against mobiles, wireless home appliances: 

http://www.news.com.au/technology/brain-surgeon-dr-charlie-teo-warns-against-mobiles-

home-appliances/story-e6frfro0-1225791947213 

7) American Academy of Pediatrics warns: Limit children's exposure to cellphones: 

http://www.today.com/video/pediatricians-warn-limit-childrens-exposure-to-cellphones-

559871555807 

8) More than 60 international warnings on Wi-Fi and microwave radiation: 

http://www.safeinschool.org/2011/01/international-warnings-on-wi-fi.html 

9) A List of Teacher Unions and Parent Teacher Organizations Taking Action On Wi-Fi (USA, 

Canada, UK, etc): 

http://safetechforschoolsmaryland.blogspot.com/2016/02/teacher-unions-and-parent-

teacher.html 

10) TED Talk from a former Environmental Engineer in Silicon Valley:  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=F0NEaPTu9oI 

11) Insurance giant Swiss RE has given electromagnetic frequencies the HIGHEST possible 

long term risk rating: 

https://takebackyourpower.net/major-insurance-firm-swiss-re-warns-of-large-losses-from-

unforeseen-consequences-of-wireless-technologies/ 

12) Another insurance giant, Lloyd's of London, will not insure anything wireless: 

http://www.naturalhealth365.com/wi-fi-radiation-electromagnetic-fields-lloyds-of-london-

1356.html 

13) Risk Management Magazine - The Invisible Threat: Radiofrequency Radiation Risk 

http://www.rmmagazine.com/2010/08/01/the-invisible-threat-radiofrequency-radiation-

risk/ 



14) US CDC retracts cellphone radiation warning following pressure from industry lobbyists: 

http://microwavenews.com/news-center/caution-vs-precaution 

15) WHO involved in suppression of additional science showing harm, since 2011: 

https://takebackyourpower.net/tag/who/ 

16) Study Uncovers How Electromagnetic Fields Amplify Pain in Amputees 

www.utdallas.edu/news/2016/2/3-31891_Study-Uncovers-How-Electromagnetic-Fields-

Amplify-_story-wide.html 

17) CEO of 1 Billion-dollar U.K. company speaks out on microwave sickness: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=g4DKNs0G2kU 

18) Dozens of specific scientific abstracts that all show harm: 

http://emfsafetynetwork.org/shortcut-to-science/ 

19) Solutions: Reducing Wirelesss Radiation and EMF 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YWCk7RYGGS4 

20) Solutions: Reducing Your EMF Exposure 

http://www.emfanalysis.com/solutions-interview/ 
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